



31 January 2018

Our Reference: SYD18/00125 (A20743274)
Council Ref: SSD 8687

The General Manager
City of Sydney
456 Kent Street
Sydney NSW 2000

Attention: Ellen Mannix

Dear Ms Barone

REFURBISHMENT OF HARBOUR ROCKS HOTEL AT 34-52 HARRINGTON STREET, THE ROCKS SSD 8687

Reference is made to Council's correspondence dated 15 January 2018, regarding the abovementioned application which was referred to Roads and Maritime Services (Roads and Maritime) for comment.

Roads and Maritime has reviewed the submitted application and raises no objection to the proposed development as it is unlikely to have a significant impact on the classified road network.

If you have any further inquiries in relation to this development application Kerry Ryan would be pleased to take your call on 8849 2008 or e: development.sydney@rms.nsw.gov.au

Yours sincerely

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read 'Robert Rutledge'.

Robert Rutledge
A/Senior Land Use Planner
Network Sydney – South East Precinct